

Draft July 1st Reg Issues

From: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 17:14:04 -0400
Attachments: July 1st, 2017 Regs + KMs.docx (19.64 kB)

Hi all,

Please see the attached for some of the initial July 1st reg issues we wanted to flag. This is a draft – we're continuing to work with MOs on other potential reg issues and their KMs.

Happy to chat if you have any initial concerns but we will be sending around an updated version early next week.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Cheers,

Blane